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September 23, 2020

Periodic Update - Mandatory Carriage

WBEC-TV (CH 25) Boca Raton, Florida
NCE-TV Must Carry - for Identified CUIDs and other affected Systems in Broward,
Miami-Dade, Monroe & Palm Beach Counties

Dear Cable Operator:

You are presently an MVPD carrier of WBEC-TV, licensed to School Board of Broward County (“SBBC”) on
the CUIDs with headends located within the Station’s Grade B service contour or within 50 miles of the
station’s transmit site, that were listed in a previous carriage letter that can be found at
https://publicfiles.fcc.gov/tv-profile/wbec-tv/must-carry-or-retransmission-consent/mandatory carriage-
2018---2020/ec3899fd-f4ee-abdf-d919-ddf154148d9e/. To the extent any new headends have been
introduced within that area or if any such systems have been acquired, please update us as to their CUIDs
and confirm WBEC-TV's carriage thereon. Please also inform us of any such systems that may have been
sold and to whom they were sold.

WBEC-TV is a qualified noncommercial educational (“NCE”) TV station under Section 76.55 of the FCC’s
Rules, which does not duplicate the programming carried by any other area NCE station. WBEC-TV
transmits digitally and in HD on Channel 25 from tower facilities located at 4991 SW 28th Street in
Pembroke Park, Florida (25-59-09 N/ 080-11-37 W), The digital facility operates with 1,000 kW of power
(peak ERP) from 285 meters above average terrain and is allocated to the Miami DMA. WBEC-TV typically
provides its signal to cable systems over-the-air but, where necessary, utilizes alternative means of
delivery, in order to ensure that a good quality signal will be received at all cable headends.

Please call Chuck Griffin, Engineering Manager, at (754) 321-1030 or email at
chuck.griffin@browardschools.com, with any carriage, engineering or signal questions related to WBEC-
TV. Legal questions can be directed to outside counsel, Evan Carb at (202) 293-2555
(Carblaw@verizon.net).

Slncerely,

//ﬁ//

Chuck Griffin
Engineering Manager/ Carriage Contact

LEARN SOMETHING NEW TODAY?!
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